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GREENWAY, SMITH, HAISTEN & HOWELL, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Mayor and Commission
The City of Griffin
Griffin, Georgia

We have audited the accompanying general purpose financial statements of the City
of Griffin, Georgia as of June 30, 2000, and for the year then ended. These general
purpose financial statements are the responsibility of the City of Griffin, Georgia
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and
Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance aboutwhetherthe general purpose financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as welt as evaluating the overall general purpose
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City of Griffin, Georgia as of
June 30, 2000, and the results of its operations and cash flows of its proprietary and
similar trust fund types for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles. Also, in ouropinion, the combining, individual fund, and account
group financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of each of the individual funds and account groups of the City of
Griffin, Georgia at June 30, 2000, and the results of operations of such funds and cash
flows of individual proptietary and similar trust funds for the year then ended, in
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.







......

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report
dated September 9, 1999, on our consideration of City of Griffin, Georgia's internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions
of laws, regulations, contracts and grants.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose
financial statements taken as a whole. The accompanying schedules and schedule
of expenditures of federal awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis as
required by U.S. Office of Management and budget Circular A-1 33, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required part of the
general purpose financial statements of City of Griffin, Georgia. Such information has
been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose
financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in
relation to the general purpose financial statements taken as a whole.

Rlrsswcscy donity AosTorrHow b

January 5, 2001
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i CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
TUNE 30, 2000
Special
Debt Revenue Total Memo
General Service Fund Only
REVENUES
} Property Taxes $ 4,108,099 $ 4,108,099
; Alcoholic Beverage Taxes 539,085 539,085
Hotel/Mote! Tax 36,565 36,565
) Sales Tax 2,808,714 3,801,003 6,699,807
Insurance Premium Tax 867,905 867,905
‘ Occupational Tax 683,703 683,703
Franchise Fees 685,998 685,998
! Building Permits 167,604 : 167,504
g Maps/Codes/Zoning 20,162 20,162
Cemetery Fees 119,333 119,333
} Fees Collected 44,825 44,825
Police Fines & Forfeitures 75,971 75,971
| Golf Fees 391,184 301,184
Investment Income 151,520 187,839 339,359
} Miscellanecus 339,274 6,928 346,202
| Reimbursed expenses 1,436,063 1,436,063
Grant Revenue : 138,359 138,359
‘ Total Revenuas 12,431,080 0 4269044 16,700,124
]
1 EXPENDITURES
| Current -
City Commission 147,957 147,957
City Manager 198,611 198,611
Personnel 173,769 173,769
Legal 113,100 113,100
Developmental
] Services 717,577 717,577
‘ Finance 828,230 828,230
: Public Works 3,004,499 3,094,499
Solid Waste
Fire 2,542,977 2,542,977
Police 4,150,820 4,150,820
Non-Departmental 3,683,647 36 2,879,105 6,662,788
Total expenditures 15,651,187 36 2,879,106 1 8,530,238
Excess (deficiency of funds)
Available over Expenditures (3,798,336) (36) 1,389,939  (1,830,114)

%@ acwm/ﬁawy(/'}zg noles are an v}tfega'au/  frrd o/’ Hhese /olﬂeaﬂwa stalements.
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h CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND

. ' CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
: ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES
JUNE 30, 2000
Special
Debi Revenue Total Memo
General Service Fund Only
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers from other funds 4,880,553 0 0 4,880,563
l Total other financing sources 4,880,563 0 0 4,880,653
‘ Excess (deficiency of funds}
‘ available and other financing
sources over expenditures 1,660,446 (36} 1,389,939 3,050,349
! Fund balance, beginning of year 7,098,293 36 0 7,098,329
\ Prior Period Adjustment (5,079,228) 0 6,572,334 1,493,106
Fund balance, beginning of year
7 as restated 2,019,065 36 6,572,334 8,591,435
]j Fund balance, end of year $ 3679511 § 0 § 7062273 § 11,641,784

g/;e aoca»ymyyimy noles ave an m{etgr{:/  frcerl a/ hese fmamc&'a/ stalements.
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‘ CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
] = AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES
: ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS, AND
COMPONENT UNITS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

e aoco»zﬁamd;&ﬂg sedes are an Megﬁaﬁ /mWJ o/ these /‘ommco'a/ stalements.
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Totals
(memo only)
Enterprise Fiduciary Fund Primary
Fund Types Government
OPERATING REVENUES
Electricity sales $ 30,777,880 $ 0 $ 30,777,890
Water sales 6,562,291 6,562,291
: Wastewaler sales 3,133,594 3,133,594
Gas sales 1,075,195 1,075,195
o Stormwater sales 2,021,544 2,021,544
Investment income 1,835,214 1,835,214
3 Contributions from other funds 1,568,958 1,668,958
¥ Lot sales 20,078 20,078
Contributions from Alrport funds 12,183 12,183
Solid waste sales 3.699,439 3,699.439
' Total Operating Revenues 47,269,953 3,436,433 50,706,386
OPERATING EXPENSES
Electic
! Office of director 314,826 0 314,826
| Technical services 22,914,699 0 22,914,698
j Line construction 038,525 a 036,525
Non-Departmental 1,079,916 0 1,079,916
) Depreciation 522,211 0 522,211
Customer Service 441,481 0 441,481
1
Total Electric 26,209,658 o 26,209,658
! Water - Wastewater
I Office of director 160,567 0 160,567
Water production 1,100,473 4] 1,100,473
Water distribution 2,861,198 0 2,861,196
1 Wastewater collection 169,704 0 169,704
| Wastewater treatment 773,468 0 773,468
: Meter reading 204,492 0 204,492
Non-Deparlmental 2,534,577 0 2,534,677
. Depreclation 1,546,553 [t} 1,546,553
( i Total Water - Wastewater 9,351,030 0 9,351,030
Natural Gas
Non-Departmental 333,935 0 333,935
; Total Natural Gas 333,936 0 333,835






CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS/FUND BALANCES
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS, AND
COMPONENT UNITS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Totals (memo

Enterprise Fiduciary Fund only} Primary
Fund Types Government
Stormwaler
Office of direclor 214,286 0 214,286
Operations and maintenance 420,305 0 420,305
Non-departmental 173,204 ] 173,204
[ Depreciation 98,893 0 98,803
Total Stormwater 006,688 0 006,689
.
\ 1 Solld Waste
! Office of director 203,061 0 203,061
Commercial Coltection 480,665 0 480,665
. Residential Goltaction 597,255 0 587,255
Maintenance Shop 151,360 0 151,360
{ Closed Sanitary Landfil 18,459 0 18,459
' : C & D Landfill 198,163 0 198,163
Transfer Station 707,785 0 707,785
1 Yard Waste 518,177 0 518,177
i Animal Control 122,288 0 122,288
: Non-Departmental §27.544 0 827,544
1 Tolat Solid Waste 3,824,757 0 3,824 757
! Pension payments 0 1,300,152 1,300,152
Gther 4] 68,717 69,717
i Total Operating Expenses 40,626,068 1,369,869 42,298 487
5 Operating income (loss) : 5,643,885 2,066,564 8,237,201
g Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
] Investment revenue 746,204 0 746,204
Debt service (38,403} 0 (38,403)
| Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 707,801 0 707801
J Income {loss) before operating transfers 7,351,686 2,066,564 8,945,002
Operating transfers In {out) {4,810,387} (70,168) (4,678,003}
Net income {loss) 2,641,209 1,998,398 4,366,999
Retained earnings - unreserved June 30, 1998 44,716,879 ‘ 23,451,520 67,814,937
! Prior Period Adjustment {931,138} 0 (406,978)
|
Retained earnings, as restated, at June 30, 1999 43 785,741 23,451,520 67,407,959
! Retained earnings - unreserved June 30, 2000 $ 46,327,040 $ 25447918 $ 71,774,958
| e e

Hle accomfrar {mg noles are arn o}zfegm/  frerd, cf' these f?fﬂwnc&zf statemends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS,
AND COMPONENT UNITS FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase)} decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in inventory
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds
{Increase) decrease in deferred debt expense
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
(Increase) decrease in accrued expenses
increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase {decrease) in due to other funds
Increase {decrease) in consumer deposits
Increase (decrease) in accrued interest payable

Net cash provided by operating aclivities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Operating transfers out

Net cash provided {used) by non-capital
financing activities

Totals

(memo only)

Enterprise Fiduciary Primary
Fund Fund Types Government
$ 7,905,205 231,360 $ 8,136,555
2,569,253 2,669,253
{230,536) (230,536)
6,796 6,796
(57,312) (57,312)
2,010,417 47,075 2,057,492
58,396 58,396
(1,080,818) {1,080,818)
64,672 64,672
293,519 293,519
180,772 180,772
33,295 33,295
31,645 31,645
11,785,304 278,425 12,063,729
(4,810,387} (70,166) (4,880,553)
(4,810,387) {70,166) (4,880,553}

o%a aoca-ﬂyéfzwyw'? noles are an z)}afcgm/ ﬁazvf o/’ these /(a,namd/a&zt‘e»mnﬁ.
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\_ CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

ALL PROPRIETARY FUND TYPES, SIMILAR TRUST FUNDS
AND COMPONENT UNIT S FOR YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)
Totals
{memo only)
Enterprise Fiduciary Primary
Fund Fund Types Government
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
‘ Accrued interest and bond issue cost (64,583) (64,583)
. Proceeds from GEFA note payable 4,905,236 1,905,236
i Proceeds from capital lease financing 360,778 360,778
Interest paid (1,235,140) (1,235,140)
o Fixed asset acquisitions (10,957,172) (10,957,172}
Principal payments on capital lease & debt {1,291,013) (1,291,013)
! Prior Period Adjustment (1,595,063} (1,595,063)
i Net cash provided (used) by capital and
i related financing activities (12,876,957) 0 (12,876,957)
g Cash flows form investing activities
investment income 746,204 1,835,214 2,581,418
] Net cash provided by investing activities 746,204 1,835,214 2,581,418
|
Net increase {decrease) in cash (5,165,836) 2,043,473 (3,112,363)
' Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 1999 20,055,435 23,306,698 43,362,133
3
Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 2000 $14.889.599 $25,350.171 $40,249.770

l (—%g amam/{‘iafﬁ/y{kzg noles are @i b‘-ﬂfeg%tf /mtl o/) these /gmmcm/ slalements.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying financial statements report on the financial activities of the City of
Griffin, Georgia. The City operates under a Council-Manager form of government and
provides the following services as authorized by its charter: Public Safety-Police and
Fire, Highways and Streets, Sanitation, Electricity, Water and Wastewater Treatment,
Culture-Recreation, Public Improvements, Planning and Zoning, and General
Administrative Services.

The financial statements of the City have been prepared in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to government units. The
Governmental Accounting standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting
body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant of the government's accounting policies are described below.

A. REPORTING ENTITY

RETAINTIS Y =7

The City's combined financial statements include the accounts of all City
operations, The criteria for including organizations as component units within the
City’s reporting entity, as set forth in Section 2100 of GASB’s Codification of
Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, include whether:

the organizationis legally separate (can sue and be sued in their own name)
the City holds the corporate powers of the organization

the City appoints a voting majority of the organization's board

the City is able to impose its will on the organization

the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the
City :

. there is fiscal dependency by the organization on the City

- -» . L3 -

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the City of Griffin has no component units.

The Airport is jointly governed by the City of Griffin and Spalding County.
However, based on this and other factors, itis considered tobe a joint venture and
its operations are reported in a separate financial statement. The financial
statement can be obtained by writing the City of Griffin at P.O. Box T, Griffin,
Georgia 30224.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Excluded from the Reporting Entity are the following:

. Griffin Spalding County Hospital Authority
. Griffin Spalding County Development Authority
. Griffin Spalding County Board of Education.

The Hospital Authority and Board of Education have separately elected and/or
appointed boards and provide services to residents, genetally within the
geographic boundaries of the City. These are excluded from the reporting entity
because the City does not have the ability to exercise influence or control over
their dally operations, approve budgets or provide funding.

The Development Authority has a nine member board of which the City appoints
two members. The City also has an ongoing financial responsibility to the
Development Authority to help fund its budget. The City does nothave the ability
to exercise influence or control over their daily operations. The Development
Authority is discussed in more detail later in the footnotes.

B. FUND ACCOUNTING

The accounts of the City are organized on the hasis of funds or account groups,
each of which is considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations
of each fund or account group are summarized by providing a separate set of self-
balancing accounts which include its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues and
expenses or expenditures. The following funds and group of accounts are used
by the City:

1. Governmental Fund Types

a. General Fund - The General Fund is the general operating fund of the
City. All financial resources, except those required to be accounted forin
another fund, are accounted for in the General Fund.

b. Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of, general long-term debt
including capital lease obligations, principal, interest and related costs.

c. Special Revenue Fund - Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the
proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to
expenditures for specific programs.
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CITY OF GRIFEIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

2 Proprietary Fund Types

a. Enterprise Fund - Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations

that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business
enterprises where the intent of the governing body is that the expenses,
inciuding depreciation, of providing goods or servicesto the general public
on a continuing basis, be financed or recovered primarily through user
charges. The Light, Water and Wastewater Department, Natural Gas
Fund, and Stormwater Fund are accounted for in the Enterprise Fund.

In accordance with GASB Statement 20, “Accounting and Financial
Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Government Entities That Use
Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the City applies all applicable GASB
pronouncements as well as pronouncements issued by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB), Accounting Principles Board
Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, issued on or before
November 30, 1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with or
contradict GASB pronouncements. Also, the City elected not to apply
FASB pronouncements issued on or after December 1, 1989

3. Fiduciary Fund Types

a. Trust and Agency Funds -Trust and Agency Funds are used to account

for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity or as an agent for
individuals, private organizations, other governments, andfor other funds.
These include Expendable Trust, Non-Expendable Trust, Pension Trust,
and Agency Funds. Non-Expendabie Trust and Pension Trust Funds are
accounted for in essentially the same manner as proprietary funds since
capital maintenance is critical. Expendable TrustFunds are accounted for
in essentially the same manner as governmental funds. Agency Funds
are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) and do not involve
measurement or results of operations. The City maintains the following
Non-Expendable Trust Funds:
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

1) Employee Aid Fund - Accounts for the activities of the City's pension
plan.

2) Cemetery Trust Fund - Accounts for the portion of the proceeds from
sales of cemetery lots held in trust for the maintenance of the
cemetery.

3) Mausoleum Trust Fund - Accounts for the proceeds from the sale of
crypt space which is used for insurance for the maintenance of the
mausoleum.

4. Account Groups

Account groups are used to establish accounting control and accountability
for the general fixed assets and general long-term debt of a governmental
unit. The two account groups are not "funds”. They are concerned only with
the measurement of financial position. They are not involved with
measurement of results of operations.

a. General Fixed Assets Account Group - Genetral fixed assets are those
fixed assets of the City which are not accounted for in an enterprise or
trust fund. All fixed assets are valued at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed
assets are valued at their estimated fair market value on the date
donated. No depreciation has been provided on general fixed assets.

b. General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This group of accounts is
established to record the amount of unmatured long-term indebtedness
which is backed by the full credit of the City. Long-Term Debt which is
intended to be financed from proprietary funds is reported only on
Proprietary Fund batance sheets.

C. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined
by its measurement focus. All Governmental Fund Types are accounted for using
a current financial resources measurement focus. With this measurement focus,
only current assets and current liabilities generally are included on the balance
sheet, Operating statements of these funds present increases (i.e. revenues and
other financial sources) and decreases (i.e., expenditures and other financing
uses) in net current assets.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

All Proprietary Fund Types are accounted for on a flow of economic resources
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and liabilities
associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet.
Fund Equity (i.e., net total assets) is segregated into contributed capital and
retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund Type operating statements
present increases (i.e, revenues) and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net total
assets.

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used by all Governmental Fund Types
and Agency Funds. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are
recognized when susceptible to accruai(i.e., when they become both measurable
and available). “Measurable” means that the amount of the transactions can be
determined and “available” means that the amount of the transaction is collectible
with the current year period or so0n enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities
of the current period. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition
for all Governmental Fund Type revenues. Expenditures are recorded when the
related fund liability is incurred. Principal and intereston General Long-Term debt
are recorded as fund liabilities when due orwhen amounts have been accumulated
in the Debt Service Fund for payments to be made early in the following year.

Those revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, franchise taxes, special
assessments, licenses, interest revenue and charges for services. Sales taxes
collected and held by the state at year end on behalf of the City also are
recognized as revenue. Fines, permits and parking meter revenues are not
susceptible to accrual because generally they are not measurable until received
in cash.

All Proprietary Funds and Non-Expendable Trust Funds, are accounted for using
the accrual basis of accounting. Their revenues are recognized when they are
earned, and their expenses are recognized when they are incurred (flow of
economic resources measurement focus).
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

D. BUDGETS AND BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING

As set forth in the City Charter, the City Council adopts an annual budget for the
General Fund and Enterprise Fund. The annual budget for the General Fund is
prepared in accordance with the basis of accounting utilized by that fund. The
budget for the Enterprise Fund is adopted under a basis consistent with GAAP,
except that depreciation, certain capital expenses, and certain nonoperating
expense items are not considered. Subsequent to year-end, the City Council
adopts an amended budget approving such additional expenditures/expenses. For
2000, the original budgeted revenues of $21,310,250 were decreased to
$21,271,660 for the General Fund and decreased from $47,982,949 to
$46,993,144 for the Enterprise Fund while the expenditures/expenses of
$21,277,909 were decreased to $19,992,771 forthe General Fund and decreased
from $47,797,337 to 46,392,635 for the Enterprise Fund. The amended budget
forthe General Fund is presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance - Budget and Actual - General Fund. The amended
budget for the Enterprise Fund is presented in the Schedule of Revenues,
Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings Actual Compared to Budgetary
Basis - Enterprise Fund. All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.

E. ENCUMBRANCES

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other
commitments for the expenditures of monies are recorded in order to reserve that
portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed as an extension of formal
budgetary integrationinthe General Fund. Encumbrances outstanding at yearend
are reported as a reservation of fund balance, since they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities.

F. CASH AND INVESTMENTS

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Proprietary Fund considers all
highly liquid investments (including restricted assets) with a maturity of three
months or less when purchased to be cash equivalents.

Investments are stated at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market.
interest income from investments is accrued as earned.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

G. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW

Total columns on the combined statements - overview are captioned
"memorandum only" fo facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not
present financial position, results of operations, or changes in financial position in
such data comparabie to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have been made
in the aggregation of this data.

H. PROPERTY TAXES

The City and Spalding County (the "County") have a common tax base. The
County acts as the City's agent in preparing the tax digest. The distribution of the
City's levy (tax rate per $1,000 assessed vaiue) to its funds is as follows:

Fund
General Fund $ 90.46
Debt Service Fund 0

9.46

Property taxes are leviedon a calendar year basis near the end of the respective
calendaryear. The City records the taxes as revenues when levied, since no legal
right to the taxes exists prior to that time. Therefore, no calendar 2000 property
tax revenues have been recorded as of June 30, 2000. The due date and
collection dates that apply for the year ended June 30, 2000 were December 18,
1999 for each while the lien date was May 3,2000.

Property Tax Calendar

Levy Date September 28, 1999
Due Date December 18, 1999
Lien Date May 3, 2000

L ENTERPRISE FUND REVENUES AND TRANSFERS

The Light, Water and Wastewater Department revenues are included in income
as billed monthly to customers on a cycle billing basis.

Transfers to the General Fund by the Light, Water and Wastewater Department

are reported as a separate expense component in the accompanying statements
of income of the Light, Water and Wastewater Department.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

J. FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION

The Enterprise Funds property and equipment are recorded at cost, if purchased,
and at a fair market value at date of gift, if donated.

The following is a summary of proprietary fund-type fixed assets at June 30, 2000.

Solid Waste Utility Storm Water
Electrical facilities and
distribution system $ 0 $ 17,635,440 $ 0
Water purification facilities
and distribution system 21,387,989
Wastewater treatment facilities
and coilection system 34,460,169
Equipment and other 4,929,012 3,230,024 3,822,360
Total property and equipment 4,929,012 76,713,622 3,822,360
Less: Accumulated (3,175,983) (27,072,151) (133,476)
depreciation
Net Property and Equipment $ 1,753,029 § 49,641 471§ 3,688,884

Depreciation is provided on the straight-line method over the following estimated

useful lives:

Classification

Electrical facilities and distribution
system

Water purification faciiities and
distribution system

Wastewater treatment facilities
and collection system

Equipment and other

20

Range of Lives

30 years

20 - 40 years

20 - 40 years

5-10 years







| CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
l JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

i '- General fixed assets are recorded at cost, if purchased, and at fair market value

at date of gift, if donated. Depreciation is not provided on general fixed assets.

_ Public domain ("infrastructure”) general fixed assets consisting of certain

| improvements other than buildings, inciuding systems, are not capitalized along
' with other general fixed assets.

l K. CAPITALIZED INTEREST

Interest is capitalized only in funds that utilize the accrual basis of accounting.
\ Interest is capitalized on construction projects with the amount capitalized equal
’ to the amount paid and/or accrued at the completion of the construction project.

L. DISCOUNTS, PREMIUMS & ISSUANCE COSTS

\ Discounts, premiums, and issuance cost are recorded as deferred debt expense
on the Proprietary Fund and amortized over the life of the debt. There were no
\ | discounts, premiums or issuance cost in relation fo the Governmental Funds.
i

M. PREPAID EXPENSES

\ |1 The City uses the allocation method of accounting for prepaid items, whereby an
asset is established at the date of payment and subsequently amortized over the
\ 1 accounting periods that are expected to benefit from the initial payment.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

| A CASHON DEPOSITS

\ At June 30, 2000, the government's deposits were $14,324,724. The amount of

’ cash held in bank is classified into three categories of credit risk: 1) cash that is

insured or collateralized with securities held by the government or by its agent in

\ the government's name, 2) cash collateralized with securities held by the pledging

] institution's trust department or agent in the government's name and 3)
uncollateralized bank accounts.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

The governments deposits are classified as foliows at June 30, 2000:

Category
1 $ 600,000
2 13,194,129
3 530,595
Total $ 14,324,724

B. INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at cost. Short-term investmenis are made in "permitted
investments”. "Permitted investments” shall mean and include any of the following
securities, if and to the extent the same are at the time legal for investment of
funds of the issuer: '

1.  Any bonds or other obligations which, as to principal and interest, constitute
direct obligations of, or are unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States
of America, including obligations of any Federal agencies set forth in clause
(2) below to the extent unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of
America;

2. Obligations of the Federal National Mortgage Association, the Government
National Mortgage Association, the Federal Financing Bank, the Federal
Intermediate Credit Banks Federal Banks for Cooperatives, Federal Land
Banks, Federal Home Loan Banks, Farmers Home Administration and
Federal Home Mortgage Association;

3 Direct and general agreement secured by any one or more of the securities
described in clauses (1) or (2) above.

4. United States Equities not to exceed 30% of total fund assets and

international equities not to exceed 10% of total fund assets. This
investment policy applies to the Employee Aid Fund.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
| JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

\ : The Government's investments are categorized as follows to give indication of the
' level of risk assumed by the entity at year end. Category 1 is for investments that
_ are insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the Government
k _ orits agentin the government's name. Category 2 for uninsured and unregistered

investments for which the securities are held by the broker's or dealer's frust
‘ department or agent in the government's name. Category 3 is for uninsured or

l unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or dealer,

or by its trust department or agent not in the government's name.

i} Risk Category Total
‘ 1 2 3 Cost Market
E Investment in
U.S. Treasury
\ Bills $ 22,789,078 $ 22,789,078 $ 21,905,781
U.S. Equities 5,633,602 5,633,602 6,950,658
|
I [nternational
Equities 2,274,508 2,274,508 2,519,318
‘ $ 30,607,188 $ 0% 0 $ 30,697,188 $ 31,375,757
|
INVENTORIES
l' Inventories are valued at cost determined on either the moving weighted average orthe
first-in, first-out methods. The costs of Governmental Fund Type inventories are

recorded as expenditures when purchased rather than when consumed.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

During the course of its operations, the City has numerous transactions between
funds to finance operations, provide services, construct assets and service debt. To
the extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as
of June 30, 2000 balances of interfund amounts receivable or payable have been
recorded, as shown below:

RECEIVABLES
(PAYABLES})

General Fund $ 2,777,289
Utility Fund (2,220,916)
Employee Aid Fund 3,012
Natural Gas Utility (134,236)
Stormwater Utility (386,335)
Solid Waste Fund 5,353
Special Revenue Fund (44,167)

$ 0

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

A summary of the changes in general fixed assets for the year ended June 30, 2000
is as follows:

NET
ADDITIONS RETIRED SALVAGE - CHANGE

Real Property -

Improvements $ 237,763 $ 237,763
Land 0 0
Streets and Bridges 147,569 147,569
Equipment 228,623 228,623

$ 613,055 § 0 $ 0 $ 613,955
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COMPENSATED ABSENCES
The City does not record vacation, comp time, of sick pay until such benefits are paid.
A City employee may carry over up to a maximum of 40 hours of vacation from one
year to the next. An employee can accumulate a maximum of 120 days sick pay which
will be paid to the employee upon retirement. As of June 30, 2000 accumulated
compensated absences amounted to:

VACATION SICK COMP
General Fund $ 213,449 § 1,002,208 $ 127,659
Utility Fund 100,324 653,128 121,486
Stormwater Fund 5,309 37,410 2,924
Solid Waste Fund 38,009 350,076 20,555

$ 357,091 $ 3.032912 $ 272624

FUND EQUITY

Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not appropriabie for expenditure or
legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund balances represent
tentative plans for future use of financial resources. Amounts reserved for 2000 are as

follows:
Special Revenue Fund $ 7,962,273

GRIFFIN-SPALDING COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REVENUE BONDS

Revenue Bonds in the amount of $1,080,000 were issued by the Griffin-Spalding
County Development Authority. They were paid off in 2000.
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DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

All City of Griffin employees participate in the City of Griffin Employee Aid Fund, a
single-employer Public Employee Retirement System. The payroll for employees
covered by the system as well as the City's total payroll for the year ended June 30,
2000 was $10,445,636.

As of June 30, 2000, employee membership data related to the pension plan were as
follows:

Retirees and beneficiaries currently receiving benefits
and terminated employees entitled to benefits but not
yet receiving them 161

Active plan participants:

Vested 173
Nonvested 247
~ Total 420

All employess of the City of Griffin who are employed on a monthly basis receiving a
salary or wage of more than $100.00 per month are eligible to participate in the plan.
Employees become 100% vested in their benefits upon the earlier of (a) completion of
10 years of service, or (b) normal retirement date. Normal retirement is reached at the
earlier of (a) attaining g age 55 and completion of 256 years of employment, or (b)
attaining age 65 and completion of 5 years of employment

The plan uses a formula to determine the normal retirement benefit. The normal
retirement benefit is the greater of 1% of final monthly compensation up to 1/12 of basic
compensation, plus 2% of final monthly compensation in excess of 1/12 of basic
compensation, or $5.50 multiplied by years and completed months of employment with
the City. Final monthly compensationis average monthly compensation during the past
five consecutive plan years. Compensation is determined from a table of compensation
based upon year of birth. The plan also provides for a disability benefit and a death
benefit.

Employees become fully vested at the completion of 10 years of service.
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The normal form of retirement income is annuity of monthly payments for life or b years,
whichever is longer. A semiannual cost-of-living adjustment is made to retirees’
benefits based on a comparison of recent consumer price index data. Suchincreases
cannot exceed 2% at any one time, nor can benefits be reduced. Similarly, an annuatl
bonus adjustment is made 10 retiree's benefits based on a comparison of the fund's
actual investment earnings to assumed investment earnings. Such increase cannot
exceed 5% per year, nor can henefits be reduced.

The City is required by state statute to contribute amounts necessaty to meet minimum
funding requirements. The City's contribution rate for the year was 15.10%. The City's
contribution amounted to $1,577,291. The rate for the year ended June 30, 2000 is
expected to be 15.10%.

The amount shown below as the "pension benefit obligation” is a standardized
disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects
of projected salary increases and step-rate benefits, estimated to be payable in the
future as a result of employee service to date. The measure is intended to help users
assess the funding status of the plan on a going-concern basis, assess progress made
in accumulation of sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons
among employees. The measure is the actuarial present value of credited projected
benefits and is independent of the funding method used to determine contributions to
the plan.

The pension benefit obligation was computed as part of an actual valuation performed
as of July 1, 2000. Significant actuarial assumptions used in the valuation include (a)
a long-term rate of return on investments of 8% per annum, compounded annually (b}
future salary increase of 5% per annum, compounded annually (c) participant
termination rates based on age and sex of employees, (d) varying retirement rates for
ages 55 through 65. Also the actuarial cost method used to calculate the pension
benefit obligation was the prorated unit credit cost method.

It is the practice of the City to have the actuarial valuation done every two years.
Please note that the Pension Benefit Obligation is based on participant data as of July
1, 2000.

The City's pension plan does not issue a separate report. Its activities are included in
this report as the Employee Aid Fund.

Location of Historical Trend [nformation

Historical Trend information related to the pension plan, as available, is presented on
pages 34-36. The information is presented to enable the reader to assess the progress
made by the City of Griffin Public Employee Retirement System in accumulating
sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they become due.
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CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The government is a defendant in various lawsuits. Aithough the outcome of these
lawsuits is not presently determinable, in the opinion of the government attorney the
resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial
condition of the government.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no reportable subsequent events for the year ended June 30, 2000.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City of Griffin is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. The City is a member of the Georgia interlocal Risk Management Agency.
This membership allows the City to share liability, crime, motor vehicle and property
damage risks.

Chapter 85 of Title 36 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated authorizes Georgia
municipalities to forminterlocal risk management agencies, The Geaorgia Interiock Risk
Management Agency (GIRMA)} is a municipal interlocal risk management agency 1o
function as an unincorporated nonprofit instrumentality of its member municipalities -
GIRMA establishes and administers one or more group self insurance funds and arisk
management service to prevent or lessen the incidence and severity of casualty and
property losses occurring in the operation of municipal government. GIRMA is to
defend and protect in accordance with the member government contract and related
coverage descriptions any member of GIRMA against liability or foss.

The City of Griffin must participate at all times in at least one fund which is established
by GIRMA. Other responsibilities of the City are as foliows:

»  To pay all contributions, assessments or other sums due to GIRMA at such times
and in such amounts as shall be established by GIRMA.

« To select a person to serve as a Member representative.

. To allow GIRMA and its agents reasonable access to all facilities of the City and
all records, including but not limited to financial records, which relate to the
purposes of GIRMA.

« To allow attorneys appointed by GIRMA fo represent the City in investigation,
settlement discussions and all levels of litigation arising out of any claim made
against the City within the scope of loss protection furnished by the Fund or Funds
established by GIRMA.
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. To assist and cooperate in the defense and settiement of claims against the City.

«  To furnish full cooperation to GIRMA’s attorneys, claims adjusters, Service
Company, and any agent, employee, officer or independent contractor of GIRMA
relating to the purposes of GIRMA.

. To follow all loss reduction and prevention procedures established by GIRMA.

«  To furnish to GIRMA such budget, operating and underwriting information as may
be requested.

« To report as promptly as possible, and in accordance with any Coverage
Descriptions issued, all incidents which could result in GIRMA or any Fund
established by GIRMA being required to pay claim for loss or injuries to municipal
property or injures o persons or property when such loss or injury is within the
scope of the protection of a Fund or Funds in which the City participates.

The City of Griffin retains the first $1,000 of each risk of loss in the form of a deductible.
The City files all claims with GIRMA. GIRMA bilis the City for any tisk of loss up to the
$1,000 deductible.

The basis for estimating the liabiiities for unpaid claims is “IBNR” established by an
actuary.

Pursuant to Title 34, Chapter 9, Article 5 of the Official Code of Georgia Annotated, the
City of Griffin became a member of the Georgia Municipal Association Workers’
Compensation Self Insurance Fund. The liability of the fund to the employees of any
employer (City of Griffin} is specifically limited to such obligations as are imposed by
applicable state laws against the employer for workers' compensation and/or
employer’s liability.

The Fund is to defend, in the name of and on behalf of the members, any suits or other
proceedings which may at any time be instituted against them on account of injuries or
death within the preview of the Workers’ Compensation Law of Georgia, oron the basis
of employer’s liability, including suits or other proceedings alleging such injuries and
demanding compensation therefor, although such sulits, other proceedings, allegations
or demands be wholly groundiess, false or fraudulent. The Fund is to pay all costs
taxed against members in any legal proceeding defended by the members, all interest
accruing after entry of judgment, and all expenses incurred forinvestigation, negotiation
or defense.

No reduction in insurance coverage has occurred since the previous year, and no
settlements in excess of coverage have been paid in the past three years.

20







0t

6vlL'szeTe $§  ¥TeTYET $ O TATATA AN $80'eczz ¢ QEb'osZT §  TSY9STT § 97¢'06LYE $ soIAlRG 1920 [BIOL
€09'919'S FANAAS G/8'€c0’L 088'9L0°L Y AEANE gol'yLL L 8Z0°LL6°01 sjusLualInbal }Salslul (210 L
£09'919°G FARAAS]S G/2'€Z0'L 0889201 GeT'LZLY £oL'¥LL ) 820°1.6'0) 1de Jeremaisen B Joren Wb
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1geQ wie] BuoT [eBuRD

S INTWIHINOIE LSFHALNI

ors'eos' Ll 269'08Z° 1 Q/E°8ET'L €0Z'9LL L £0Z'621L L 682280 L mmmhmmmdu senunep [edioulld [210.L
orG'e0e' L1 2G9'06¢°L 8/8'8eZ' L £€0Z'941°1 £02'6Z)') B0z 280 T 962 GeleT ISIEMB]SEAN 8 J91BAA “WUBIT [B10L
ors'eZT 2590V 2/£'8¢ €0Z 9% coZVe 69Z'CE 862 0LY SI0N V439
000'0.9F% 000082 000'042 000's52 000'ste 000'se2 000'6G6'G 96T LG ‘L6 SRS
000°06.L 'V 000'6Le 000'00¢ 000°582 000°04¢ 000'09¢ 000°022'9 %S ‘96 SoLeg
0 0 0 0 Q00085 000655 000°¢ElL’1 £661 .g, SOUSS
000'0Z9°, § 000659 $ poo'oee $ 000008 $ O $ 0 $ 000'606'6 $ £B6L V. SOUSS

%Z'S - %L'E - £661 S8LRS puog

awanodwi pue Buipunjay

anuanay AN dlldnd peulquiod
“1daq Jejemalseps 2 JSiepn “RIBIN

0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $§ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 198 wJie 1 -BuoT |eieuss

6002-900¢ G00C 002 £00¢ Z002 1002 WLOL SNOLLdINOS3Ad
SHILENLYIN

-s1uBWIRINba 152.8}ul PIJE[aI PUB JG3P We)-Buo] Jo seRnew pozuelWNS Bumo|joy 8y L

1930 NY31-ONOT

SINFNALVIS TVIONVNIA OL SALON
VIONOEO ‘N4 A0 A1I0

oy






CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Principal and interest are payable solely from revenues derived from operation of the
combined Light and Water and Wastewater System remaining after payment of the
costs of certain goods purchased for resale (principally electricity) and payment of the
reasonable and necessary expenses of operating, maintaining, and repairing the
system.

The related bond ordinances specify that the City account for Debt Service obligations
of the Light, Water and Wastewater Department through a Sinking Fund, restrict the
flow of cash between funds and comply with various other covenants of the ordinances.
The Sinking Fund is accounted for within the Enterprise Fund established for the Light,
Water and Wastewater Department.

Restricted assets on the balance sheetof the Light, Water and Wastewater Department
represent (1) amounts which are required to be maintained pursuant to ordinances
relating to bonded indebtedness (Sinking Fund} and (2) funds received for specific
purposes pursuant to intergovernmental grants (related primarily to construction
projects}.

The City is obligated under certain leases accounted for as capital leases. The leased
assets and related obligations are accounted for in the General Fixed Assets Account
Group and the General Long-Term Debt Account Group, respectively. Assets under
capital leases totaled $2,495,925 at June 30, 2000, and accumulated amortization on
those assets totaled $1,343.116. The following is a schedule of future minimum lease
payments under capital leases, together with the net present value of the minimum
lease payments as of June 30, 2000.

General
Long-Term
Debt Account
Year Ending, June 30 Group
2001 $ 514,760
2002 393,159
2003 327,301
2004 12,401
Later Years 0
Minimum lease payments for all capital leases 1,247,621
Less: Amount representing interest at the City's
incremental borrowing rate (94,812)
Present value of minimum lease payments $ 1,152,809
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

CLOSURE AND POSTCLOSURE CARE COSTS

State and Federal laws and regulations require that the City of Griffin place a final cover
on its landfill and perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the landfill
site for thirty years after closure. Expense provisions and related liabiiities are being
recognized based on postclosure care costs that are occurring now that the landfill no
longer accepts waste. The estimated liability for landfili postclosure care cost has a
balance of $1,368,900 as of March 10, 1997, which is based on the City's engineering
firm estimate. The estimated total current cost of the postclosure care ($1 ,368,900) is
based on the amount that would be paid if all equipment, facilities, and services
required to monitor and maintain the landfill were provided by third parties. However,
the actual cost of closure and postclosure care may be higher due to inflation, changes
in technology, or changes in landfil laws and regulations.

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

At July 1, 1999, the City of Griffin, Georgia adopted the uniform chart of accounts as
mandated by the state of Georgia. This adoption caused the General Fund, Utility
Fund, SPLOST Fund, Grant Fund, Solid Waste Fund, and Expendable Trust Fund to
reallocate assets which gave rise 1o a prior period adjustment, as follows:

General Fund $ (5,079,228)
Utility Fund (1,493,372)
SPLOST Fund 848,169
Grant Fund 107,716
Solid Waste Fund 266
Expendable Trust Fund 5,616,449
$ 0

The Utility Fund also had a reserved retained earnings amount of $353,44 that was
spent in a prior year. These funds were reserved for sewer additions.

In addition to the $266 mentioned above, the Solid Waste had to record fixed assets
and their related liabilities on their books. This resulted in a net increase to fund
halance of an additional $915,397.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued) '

CITY OF GRIFFIN EMPLOYEES’ AID FUND

Notes to required Supplemental Information (as required by GASB # 25)

The information presented in the required supplementary schedules was determined
as part of the actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as of
the latest actuarial vaiuation follows:

Valuation date July 1, 2000

Actuarial cost method Entry Age Normal

Amortization method Increasing
payments of 5.0%
per annum, closed

Remaining amortization period 20 years

Asset valuation method Market value

Actuarial Assumptions:

Investment rate of return 1/ 8.00%

Projected salary increase 1/ 5.00%

Cost of living adjustments 2% every siX
months or 4.04%
per annum

1/ Includes inflation at 5%.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
EMPLOYEE AID FUND SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
REVENUES BY SOURCE AND EXPENSES BY TYPE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, Z000

REVENUES BY SOURGE

Percentage
Fiscal Employer of Annual Premium Investment
Year Contributions Current PIR Tax Income Total
1987 278,861 5.8% 425,966 312,820 1,017,647
1988 330,919 6.1% 567,306 302,704 1,290,929
1089 408,020 7.1% 614,442 438,587 1,459,049
1990 385,203 5.6% 642,417 638,306 1,665,926
1991 364,935 5.0% 681,255 820,336 1,866,526
1992 1,007,534 14.0% 0 626,501 1,634,035
1 1093 1,140,686 14.8% 0 042,165 2,082,851
1994 1,245,086 15.0% -0 1,038,645 2,283,731
1995 1,221,323 15,0% 0 736,949 1,958,272
1006 1,293,676 15.1% 0 1,281,691 2,675,367
1997 4,437,873 15.0% 0 1,656,833 2,994,706
1998 1,494,627 0 2,071,140 3,565,767
. 1999 1,633,232 ¢ 2,654,038 4,287,270
l 2000 1,677,291 0 1,770,235 3,347,526
1
EXPENSES BY TYPE
Fiscal Administrative
Year Benefits Expenses Total
| 1987 448,333 60 448,393
: 1088 508,030 7,856 515,886
1989 568,864 2,059 570,923
1990 $40,951 13 640,964
1091 715,795 1,545 717,340
19902 818,367 81,796 900,163
1693 861,905 38,706 000,701
1994 024,829 51,774 976,603
E 1995 1,034,705 48,716 1,083,421
1906 1,081,451 47,236 1,128,687
J 1098 1,319,244 41,505 1,360,749
1999 1,173,094 75,103 1,248,197
2000 1,300,152 64,273 1,364,425

e accom/mgyhg soles are an f,'yzfeor,waf ﬁc&y[ cf these /Zﬂmecém,/ slerlements.







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000

ASSETS

Cash

Ceortificates of deposits and savings
Property taxes receivable
Occupational tax receivable
Prepaid expenses

AJR other

Due from Enterprise Fund

Due from Airport

Due from other funds

Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANGE

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries

Total Liabilities
FUND BALANCE
Urreserved
Undesignated
Researved - Encumbrances
Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

(—%a acoa»z,éamyo@ noles ave an o'n&'y/}'a//mrf gf Hhese /@zmazcmv/ studements.
. 3

$ 643,254
401,952

37,111
79,883

44,648
2,783,709

$ 3,990,657

$ 178,314
132,732

311,046

3,394,773
284,738

—

3,679,511

$ 3,990,557







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

REVENUES
Property Taxes
Alcoholic Beverage Taxes
Hotel/Motel Taxes
Sales Tax
Insurance Premium Tax
Occupational Tax
Franchise Fees
Building Permits
Maps/Codes/Zoning
Cemetery Fees
Police Fines & Forfeitures
Golf Fees
Investment income
COP Grant Funds
Reimbursed Expenses
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES

Management Services

City Commission
Personnel Services & Benefils
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Totat

City Manager
Personnel Services & Benefits
pPurchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Cutlays

Total

Employee Services
Personnel Services & Benefils
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Total

@7/;3 aooom/z(wzying- neles are an &}z[eézmw/ /icwl 0}/ Hhese /.a'/)mﬁm'af stalemnents.

Budget Actual
$ 4,101,000 $ 4,108,099
597,100 539,085
25,000 36,565
2,931,500 2,808,714
865,000 867,905
756,000 683,703
666,000 685,998
166,600 167,604
13,000 20,162
125,800 119,333
74,600 75,971
381,400 391,184
148,000 151,620

28,000

1,839,300 1,436,063
359,000 339,274
13,077,200 12,431,080
97,680 98,370
28,400 32,983
8,050 14,404
2,200
134,130 147,957
168,639 163,684
20,860 22,289
7,900 10,527
211
197,399 198,611
153,412 128,480
8,471 6,749
7,315 20,368
2,455 18,172
171,653 173,769

38

Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

$ 7,099
(58,015)
11,565
(122,786)
2,905
(72,297)
19,998
904
7,162
(6,467)
1,471
9,784
3,520
(28,000)
(403,237}

19,726
(646,120)

(690)
(4,583)
(6,354)
(2.200)

(13,827)

4,955
{1,429)
(2,627)
2411

(1,212)

24,932
1,722
{13,053)
(16717}

(2,116)







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Variance
Favorable
Budaget Actual (Unfavorable)
Legal
City Attorney
Purchased & Contract Services 91,200 86,618 4,582
Supplies 100 100
Totat 91,300 86,618 4,682
City Court
Purchased & Contract Services 27,800 26,482 1,318
Total 27,800 26,482 1,318
Total Legal 119,100 113,100 6,000
Total Management Services 622,282 633,437 (11,155}
Developmental Services
Planning & Zoning
Personnel Services & Benefils 212,061 50,501 161,660
Purchased & Coniract Services 95,930 113,466 (17,536)
Supplies 2,480 7,528 (5,049)
Capital Ouflays 8,820 20,253 (11,433)
Total 319,291 191,749 127,542
Code Enforcement
Personnel Services & Benefits 31,903 19,5558 12,348
Purchased & Contract Services 280 2,668 (2,388)
Supplies 940 2.382 {1,442}
Total 33,123 24,605 8,518
Building Safety
Personnel Services & Benefits, 341,311 298,904 42,407
Purchased & Contract Services 69,660 65,949 3,71
Supplies 3,540 13,817 (10,277)
Capital Outlays 22,520 15,752 6.768
Total 437,031 394,422 42,600
Community Development
Purchased & Contract Services 29,490 26,655 2,835
Capital Outlays 45,360 80,146 (34,786)
Total 74,850 108,801 {31,951)
Total Developmental Services 864,205 717,577 146,718

e aocoa?e]émwyé:zg noles are an r}n[eyfd/ ﬂmfl 0/7 Hrose ﬂ?m?m/ slademenis.
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|- CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, T RANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)
Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
Financial Services
Administration & Accounting
Personnel Services & Benefits 165,199 190,805 {25,606)
Purchased & Contract Services 40,750 73,172 (32,422)
Supplies 30,500 47,341 {16,841)
Capital Outlays 11,253 (11,253}
Total 236,449 322,671 (86,122)
Purchasing :
Personnel Services & Benefils 79,121 62,352 16,769
N Purchased & Confract Services 2,850 2,214 636
Supplies 3,300 82 ‘ 3,218
7‘ Capital Outlays 2,678 (2,678)
Total 86,271 67,326 17,045
Tax & Licensing
Personnel Services & Benefits 79,821 65,8565 13,966
Purchased & Contract Services 4,950 129,892 {124,942)
Supplies 3.300 3,323 (23)
Total 88,071 199,070 (110,999)
i Computsr Services
Personnel Services & Benefits 90,421 79,830 10,591
Purchased & Contract Services 41,000 119,618 (78,618)
Supplies 26,500 28,642 (2,143)
Capital Outlays 11,172 (11,172}
Total 157,921 239,263 {81,342)
Total Financial Services 567,712 828,230 {260,518)
Public Works
Office of Director
Personnel Services & Benefits 155,436 140,321 15,115
Purchased & Contract Services 29,200 19,467 9,733
Supplies 9,050 13,689 {4,639)
Capital Quitays 10,000 11.877 (1,877}
Totat 203,686 185,354 18,332
o
@de cccomficeraisig noles are ar ral hart of these finaneiad statements.
fianying cgral
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CITY OF GRIEFIN, GECRGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)
Variance
Favorahle
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable)
! Cemetery
Personnel Services & Benefits 338,479 255,624 82,9556
: Purchased & Contract Services 18,500 33,232 (14,732)
b Supplies 29,500 24,220 5,280
’ Capital Outlays 1,495 (1,495)
, Debt Service 2.600 2 600 0
- Total 389,079 317,071 72,008
Streets & Roads
: Personnel Services & Benefits 750,127 662,476 87,651
N Purchased & Confract Services 233,000 86,454 146,546
‘ Supplies 501,000 533,589 (32,589)
Capital Outlays 159,000 144,075 14,925
Debt Service 149,136 1 1’9,397 29,739
Total 1,792,263 1,545,981 246,272
Garage
Personnel Services & Benefits 145,457 121,085 24,372
Purchased & Conlract Services 12,500 13,691 {1,191)
Supplies 30,000 29,374 626
Capital Outlays 3,000 14,504 (11,504)
Debt Service 190 (190)
Total 190,857 178,844 12,113
Sign Shop
Personne! Services & Benefils 69,728 58,975 10,753
Purchased & Contract Services 8,500 1,771 6,729
Supplies 24,000 26,436 (2,4386)
Debt Service 5077 (5,077)
Total 102,228 92,259 0,069
] Golf Course
Personnel Services & Benefits 316,819 310,797 6,022
purchased & Contract Services 84,400 82,717 1,683
Supplies 97,000 98,818 (1,818)
‘ Capital Outlays 18,000 58,068 (40,068)
Debt Service 19,200 14,218 4,982
b Total 535,419 564,618 (29,199)

@7;-43 aocamﬁmag;&'ﬁ; noles are an o';a[egm'/ ﬁm’[ o/ these ﬁﬁmwce'(zf sterlesnends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Variance
Favorable
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable)
City Park
Personne! Services & Benefits 121,575 88,960 - 32,6156
Purchased & Contract Services 55,500 47,878 7.622
Supplies 26,500 30,559 (4,059}
; Capital Qutlays 10,000 14,549 (4,549)
L Debt Service 5,000 4,843 157
..... !
Total 218,575 186,789 31,786
City Pooi
Personnel Services & Benefits 15,308 15,007 301
Purchased & Contract Services 4,000 38 3,962
Supplies 8,000 __ 8528 {528)
Total 27,308 23,573 3,735
Total Public Works 3,459,615 3,004,499 365,016
Fire
Office of Chief
Personnel Services & Benefits 208,438 174,893 33,645
-y Purchased & Contract Services 14,800 12,201 2,600
‘ Supplies 39,150 35,564 3,586
Capital Qutlays 18,925 (18.925)
; Total 262,388 241,673 20,715
1
| Fire Prevention
Perscnnel Services & Benefils 97,946 80,258 17,688
; Purchased & Contract Services 2,800 1,259 1,641
Supplies 5,450 9,786 {4,336)
|
Total 106,196 91,303 14,893
Fire Suppression
Personnel Services & Benefils 2,461,401 2,055,657 405,744
Purchased & Contract Services 26,000 15,161 10,839
! Supplies 68,300 67,458 842
Capital Qutlays 19,762 {19,762)
! Debt Service 52,000 51,963 37
| Total 2,607,701 2,210,001 397,700
Total Fire 2,976,285 2,542 977 433,308

e accoﬂf/zaw{‘z/azy noles are an a'ﬁ(égra/ ﬁaxri a/ these ﬁﬁaxncmv/ slalenends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Variance
Favorable
Budget Actual {Unfavorable}
Police
Office of Chief
: Personnel Services & Benefits 148,879 125,664 23,215
‘ Purchased & Caontract Services 9,700 8,132 1,568
Supplies 15,000 5,763 9,237
Capital Outlays 5910 (5,910)
Total 173,579 145,469 28,110
Support Services
Personnel Services & Benefits 372,870 315,612 57,2568
) Purchased & Contract Services 27,100¢ 18,262 8,838
Supplies 36,500 29,258 7,242
Total 436,470 363,132 73,338
Community Services
L Personnel Services & Benefits 2,095,451 1,977,172 118,279
i Purchased & Contract Services 97,150 83,875 13,275
‘ Supplies 167,012 140,441 26,571
Debt Service 69,172 64,058 5114
Total 2,428,785 2,265,546 163,239
Investigative Services
Personnel Services & Benefits 1,147,026 998,495 148,531
Purchased & Contract Services 30,330 24,477 5,853
Supplies 22,900 26,243 (3,343)
Debt Service 5114 (5,114}
Total 1,200,256 1,064,329 145,927
Detention Services
Purchased & Contract Services 347,900 322,344 25,556
Total 347,200 322,344 25556
Total Police 4,586,990 4,150,820 436,170

e m»ﬁa&ny&}zg Hotes are an m&ym/ frand of theze ﬁnmm}u/ sladeanends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRANSFERS, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, Z000 (Continued)

Variance
Favorable
Budgst Actual {Unfavorable)
Non - Departmental
Personnel Services & Benefits 265,000 209,360 (34,355)
Purchased & Contract Services 363,255 753,980 (390,725)
Supplies 7,500 84,541 (77,041)
Capital Outlays 78,000 80,009 (2,009}
Cther Costs 191,435 378,496 (187,061)
Debt Service 253,760 253,762 (2)
Other Financing Uses 2,112,853 1,833,504 279,349
i Total 3.271.803 3,683,647 (411,844}
""" é Total Expenditures 16,348,882 15,661,187 697,695
Excess (deficiency) of funds
‘ available over expenditures (3,271,682) (3,220,107) 51,875
Other Financing Sources
- Transfers from other funds 4,472,000 4,880,663 408,553
-
5 Total Other Financing Sources 4,472,000 4,880,553 408,553
Excess (deficiency) of funds
i available and other financing
: sources over expenditures 1,200,318 1,660,446 460,128
! Fund balance, beginning of year 7,098,293 7,098,293 0
i Prior Period Adjustment (5.079.228) (6,079,228) 0
Fund balance, unreserved
beginning of year as restated 2,019,065 2,019,065 0
Fund balance, unreserved
end of year $ 3,219,383 $ 3,679,511 $ 460,128
! =
|
e acwm/zm@«;ﬂ? woles wre wn f}m"eymf  freurd o/ Hhese f‘mmm&'zzf stizlonents,







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GECRGIA

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
Grant SPLOST  Expendable
Fund Fund Trust Funds Total
ASSETS
Cash - Checking and Money Market $ 08,569 § 1,614,141 $ 5,226,652 $ 6,939,362
Certificates of Deposit and Investments ' 1,067,078 1,067,078
Total Assets 3 98569 $ 1.614.141 $ 6.203.730 § 8.006.440
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities - Due to Other Funds $ 0$ 0S 44167 $ 44,167
Fund Balance, Appropriated 98,569 1,614,141 6,249,563 7,962,273
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 98,569 $ 1,614,141 § 6,293,730 $ 8,006,440

Qﬁ/e-e @060??%&'4%{-025} noles are an mz&:gufa/ frard o/ these ,{%zmcckz/ slatorents,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, TRAMNSFERS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

JUNE 30, 2000
Grant SPLOST  Expendable
Fund Fund Trust Funds Total
REVENUES
CDBG - Grant Revenue % 76,851 § 0% 0 3 76,851
3 Law Enforcement Block Grants 61,508 61,508
] interest Income 3,008 184,743 187,839
Sales Taxes 766,002 3,125,091 3,891,093
Miscellaneous Income 6,888 40 6,928
Fees Collected 44,825 44 825
: Total Revenues 148,343 766,002 3,354,699 4,269,044
______ é EXPENDITURES
Sales Tax - General Fund 2,721,544 2,721,544
Capital Expenditures 71,895 71,895
Bank charges 64 30 41 135
Professional fees 8,331 8,331
' CDBG - Construction 77,200 77,200
' Total Expenditures 157,490 30 2721585 __ 2,879,105
Excess of revenue over expenditures (9,147) 765,972 633,114 1,389,939
Transfers to other funds 0 0 0 0
b
i Excess of revenue over expenditures
J and transfers (9,147) 765,972 633,114 1,389,939
Fund bhalance, beginning of year 0 4] 0 0
Prior Period Adjustment 107,716 848,160 _ 5616449 6,572,334
|
Fund balance, beginning of year
’ as restated 107,716 848,169 _ 5,616,449 6,572,334
Fund balance, end of year $ 08,569 $ 1,614,141 $ 6,249,563 $ 7,962,273

e ar;co;;;/mwyabey noles are an o'ﬂfefﬂz/ /e(wf 0/ these /gnaﬂasz slelomonds.
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_____ CITY OF GRIFFIN, GECRGIA

DERT SERVICE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
ASSETS

Cash $ O
Total Assets $ 0

i L IABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
| Fund balance, appropriated $ 0
Total Liabiliies and Fund Balance $ 0

C-Z(/7/z-e accombaniying noles are an inley sl frard of these Snancial stalements.
HerF pd
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
DEBT SERVICE FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

REVENUES
Property Taxes

Total Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Miscellaneous

Total Expenditures

Excess {deficiency) of revenue over
expenditures

Transfers from General Fund

Excess (deficiency} of revenue over
expenditures and transfers

Fund Balance,
Beginning of Year

Fund Balance,
End of Year

JUNE 30, 2000

e m})ﬁw)@y&)ﬁg nodes are an a}zfey/rad’ foarrd a/ tHhese ,.J,“ ciard stode &,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash

Accounts receivable
Materials and supplies at cost
Prepaid insurance

Deferred debt expense, net

Total Current Assets
RESTRICTED ASSETS
Cash

Municipal competitive trust
Certificates of deposit and savings accounts

Total Restricted Assets
‘ PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Electrical facilities and distribution system

1 Water purification facilities and distribution system
=] Wastewater treatment facilities and collection system
Equipment and other

Total Property and Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

i Netf Property and Equipment

Total Assets

@%s aa*axymwydagg nales are an o'm%ym/ fard o/ hese /&lﬂaﬂcc'a‘/ startesnends.
56

$ 5,697,197

5,655,194
1,270,586
201,082

764,415

13,488,489

2,096,748
7,035,897

__5811,603

14,944,248

17,635,440
21,387,989
34,460,169

3,230,024

76,713,622

27,072,151
49,641,471

$ 78,074,208







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

LIABILITIES, CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS

LIABILITIES

Current maturities of jong-term debt
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries

Consumer deposits

Due to other funds

Deferred revenues

Compensated absences

Total Current Liabilities
Long-Term Debt
Total Liabilities
CONTRIBUTED CAPRITAL AND RETAINED EARNINGS
Contributed capital/retained earnings -
June 30, 1976
Subsequent to June 30, 1976
Contributed capital
Retained earnings

Total Contributed Capital and Retained Earnings

Total Liabilities, Contributed Capital and Retained Earnings

Tz aocompanying noles are an int sl frart of these fonancial slatements.
HF “f 5
7

$ 1,082,289
81,497
62,248

1,118,407
2,220,916
7,035,897
874,938
12,476,192
22,143,009

34,619,201

11,349,226

3,601,320
28,504,461
43,455,007

§ 78,074,208







EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

OPERATING REVENUES
Electric Department

Residential Service

General Service
Industrial/Commercial Service
Temporary Service

Setrvice Fees

Sales Tax

Fuel Adjustment

Delinquent Penalties
Miscellaneous

Total Electric Department

Water Department

Residential Service
industrial/fCommercial Service
Tapping Fees

Services / Fees

Spalding Water Sales
Williamson Water Sales
Williamson Contract Payment
Zehulon Water Sales

Buits County Water Sales
Miscellansous

Total Water Department

Wastewatsr Depariment

Residential Service
General Service
Services [ Feas
Tapping Meters
Miscellaneous

Total Wastewater Depariment
Total Operating Revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES

Electric Department
Office of Director

Personnel Services & Benefits

Purchased & Contract Services

Supplies
Capital Outlays
Other Costs

Total

Adjustment Actual on Variance
{o Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basis Basis Budget {Unfavorable)
$ 7,710,687 § 0% 7,710,687 $ 8,500,000 % {789,313)
11,476,644 11,476,644 12,500,000 {1,023,3586)
4,037,033 4,037,033 2,500,000 1,637,033
6,358 6,358 5,000 1,358
896,685 896,685 170,000 726,685
2,053,398 2,053,398 1,700,000 353,398
4,076,806 4,076,806 5,200,000 {1,123,194)
463,048 463,048 680,000 (216,952)
57,231 57231 500,000 {442,769}
30,777,890 30,777,890 31,755,000 (977,110)
1,533,134 1,533,134 1,478,100 55,034
1,698,871 1,698,871 1,716,600 (17,729}
32,807 32,807 52,000 (19,193)
19,150 19,150 60,000 {40,850)
3,161,986 3,161,986 3,468,700 {306,714)
11,143 11,143 14,300 {3,157)
3,844 3,844 3,844 0
100,331 100,331 102,400 2,089
1,025 1,025 1,800 (775)
0 0 1,200 (1,200}
6,562,291 6,562,231 6,898,944 (336,653)
1,817,105 1,817,105 1,675,000 142,105
1,245,716 1,245,716 1,302,200 {56,484)
49,693 49,693 75,000 {25,307)
21,080 21,080 45,000 {(23,920)
0 146,200 {146,200)
3,433,594 3,133,594 3,243,400 (109,806}
40,473,775 0 40,473,775 41,897,344 {1,423,569)
155,215 155,215 166,888 11,673
48,278 48,278 17,777 {30,501)
26,863 26,863 14,675 (12,188)
a 433,383 433,383 306,500 {126,883)
84,470 84,470 {84.470)
314,826 433,383 748,209 505,840 (242,369)

e aoaom/ngﬂ'oeg soles ave ar M'z/cfra/ /mf o/ these /Eammz%zf aleelements.
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FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWA'TER DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS

Technical Services
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Confract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Other Costs

Total

Line Construction
Personnel Services & Benefils
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Qutlays

Total

Utility Customer Service
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies

Total

Electric Non-Departmental
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Interfund & Interdepartmental

Charges
Depreciation & Amortization

Total
Total Electric Department

Water & Wastewater Department
Office of the Director
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Total

Water Production
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Total

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable

Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable}
525,440 525,440 525,038 (402}
307,069 307,069 319,488 12,419
20,340,797 20,340,797 20,986,406 645,609
167,279 167,279 166,910 {369)

1,741,393 1,741,393 2,000,200 258,807
22,914,699 167,279 23,081,978 23,998,042 916,064
650,373 650,373 821,698 171,325
247,993 217,993 226,795 8,802
68,159 68,1569 40,700 {(27,459)
839,974 839,974 1,311,157 471,183

936,525 839,974 1,776,499 2,400,350 623,851
308,547 308,547 319,180 10,633
126,204 126,204 149,601 23,397
6,730 6,730 19,980 13,250
441,481 0 441,481 488,761 47,280
263,961 {140,270} 123,691 15,000 {108,691)
286,865 286,855 10,000 {276,855}
529,100 528,100 591,917 62,817
522,211 {522 211} 9 0
1,602,127 (662,481} 939,646 616,917 (625.279)
26,209,658 778,155 26,987,813 28,008,910 1,022,097
125,763 125,763 153,039 27,276
28,656 28,656 16,084 {12,572)
6,148 6,148 6,900 752
&} 8,480 8.480 6,792 {1,688)

160,567 8,480 169,047 182,815 13,768
379,014 379,014 446,387 67,373
57,792 57,792 83,200 25,408
663,667 663,667 820,750 157,083
8,158 8,168 22,500 14,342

1,100,473 8,168 1,108,631 4,372,837 264,206

e momﬁamgw}? nole: are an fbe/c;ra/ ﬁa/rd‘ a/ hose ﬁmnc&%z/ slarlesnents.
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Water Distribution
Personnel Services & Beneflts
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Quilays
Other Costs

- Total

Wastewater Collection
: Personnel Services & Benefits
i Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Qutlays

1 Total

Wastewater Treatment
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Total

Meter Reading
Personne! Services & Bensfits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Qutlays

Total

Water & Wastewater Non-
Departmerttal
Parsonnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Gontract Services
Capital Outlays
' interfund & Interdepartmental
i Charges
Depreciation & Amortization
Debt Services
Other Financing Uses

Total
Total - Water & Wastswater
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
FARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

60

e accam/ingfdng neles are @i dnfeézra/  freerl o/ these /‘%macx;z/ sladomends.

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favarable
Actual Basis Basis Budget {Unfavgrable)
569,336 569,336 773,356 204,020
145,003 145,003 186,850 41,847
123,181 123,181 124,100 919
a 292,619 292,519 492 500 194,981
2,023,676 2,023 676 _ 2,080,000 56,324
2,861,196 292,519 3,153,715 3,656,806 503,091
77,699 77,699 146,200 68,501
54,082 54,082 82,050 27,968
37,923 37,923 43,800 5,877
a 318,303 318,303 283,014 (35,289)
169,704 318,303 488,007 565,064 67,067
384,589 384,689 507,419 122,830
40,650 40,650 17,450 {23,200)
348,229 348,229 351,900 3,671
a 1.981 1,981 23,900 21,919
773,468 1,981 775,449 900,669 125,220
175,668 175,668 175,249 {419)
21,944 21,941 13,700 (8,241)
6,883 6,883 7,800 917
a 33,064 33,064 {33,064}
204,492 33,064 237,656 196,749 {40,807}
612,446 e (90,589) 521,856 27,100 (494,756)
55,262 55,262 91,000 35,738
0 25,000 25,000
605,550 605,560 542,500 (63,050)
1,546,553 b (1,546,5563) 0 0
1,196,737 ¢ 1,035,482 2,232,219 2,252,992 20,773
64.583 64,583 387.000 322,417
4,081,130 (601,660} 3,479,470 3,325,592 (153,878)
9,351,030 60,845 9.411,875 __ 10,180,532 778,657
35,560,888 830,000 _ 36,399.688 _ 36,200,442 1,800,754
4,913,087 {839,000} 4,074,087 3,696,902 377,185







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Non-Operating Revenues
{Expenses)
Investment income

Total Non-Operating Revenues
Expenses

Income (toss) before other
financing uses

Other financing uses
Operating transfers

Total other financing uses
Net profit (loss)

Contributed capital & retained
earnings June 30, 1999

Prior period adjustment
Contributed capital & retained
earnings heginning of year as
restated

Contributed capital & retained
earnings Juna 30, 2000

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basis Rasis Budget (Unfavorable)
742,715d_ (742.715) 0 0 0
742,715 {742.715) 0 0 0
5,665,802 (1,581,715) 4,074,087 3,696,902 377,185
4,735,605 4,735,605 3,810,000 {925,605}
4,735605 0 4,735,605 3,810,000 {925.605)
920,197 _ {1581715) (661,518} {113,098} {548,420}
44,381,611 0 44,381,611 44,381,611 0
{1.846,801) 0 (18463801) (1846801 _ O
42,534,810 Q. _42534810 42534810 0
$43,455,007 $(1,581,715) $41,873,292 $42,421,712 § {548,420)

a - The City budgets for capital outlay as an expense.

b - The City does not budget for depreciation expense.
¢ - The City budgets for principal payments on debt as an expense.
d - The City does not budget for interest earned on bond funds.

e - The City does not budget for accrued compensated absences.

e aoco});éaﬂxy{kzy notes are an &nfegm/ ﬁwré’ a/ these /Zﬂa/ncc}z/ slalerments,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

LIGHT, WATER AND WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Operating income (loss)

Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in inventory
Increase (Decrease) in due from other funds
increase (Decrease) in prepaid insurance

L Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable
Increase {Decrease) in consumer deposits
increase (Decrease) in accrued salaries

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Operating transfers out

Accrued interest and bond issue cost
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
’ Principal on short and long term obligations
! Interest paid on short and long term debt
Prior Period Adjustments

Cash flows from investing activities
| Investment income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 1998

Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 2000

L

(Increase) Decrease in deferred debt expense

Increase {Decrease) in compensated absences

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by operating activities

! Neat cash provided by {used) for non-capital financing activities

’ . Net cash provided by {used for) capital and related financing activities

O%e mm/mﬂyﬁfng noles are @ ém"cyfaf /mz’ o/ these /éamza'av/ slerlemends.
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Reconcillation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities

$ 6,174,407
2,068,764

82,145
6,796
1,965,123

(33,829)
58,396

(1,125,075)
42,595
29,927
230,860

9,500,109

(4,735,605)
(4,735,605)

(64,583)
(7,234,412)
(1,035,482)
(1,196,737)
(1,846,801

(11,378,015)

742,715

742,715
(5,870,796)
19,476,344

$ 13,605,548







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
NATURAL GAS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

Total Assets

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)

Retained Earnings

J Total Retained Earnings (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Retained Earnings

e mﬁ;ﬂngw}eg #noles are @n o‘?z[eyﬂz/  frard o/ these ﬁmzmx'a/ stalements,
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$ 697,035
$_697.035

$ 134,236
134,236

562,799
562,799

$ 697,035







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS - NATURAL GAS UTILITY
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

QPERATING REVENUES
Natural Gas
Sales Tax

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personnel Services &
Benefits
Supplies
Interfund & Interdeparimental
Charges

Total

Total Operating Expenses
Operating income (loss)
Non-Operating Revenues
{Expenses}
Investment Income
Debt service

Total Non-Operating
Revenues (Expenses)

Income (loss) befare other
financing usss

Other financing uses
Operating transfers out

Total other financing uses
Net profit (loss)

Contributed capital & retained
earnings June 30, 1999

Contributed capital & refained
earnings June 30, 2000

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable

Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable)
% 1,075,195 § 0% 1,075,195 $ 2,309,350 & (1,234,155)
0 161,655 (161,655)
1,075,195 0 1,075,195 2,471,005 (1,395,810)
13,164 13,164 22,215 9,051
314,521 314,521 2,306,920 1,992,399
6,250 5,250 0 {6,250}
333,935 0 333,935 2,329,135 1,995,200
741,260 0 741,260 141,870 599,390

0 0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0 0]

0 3] O 0 0

741,260 0 741,260 141,870 599,390
74,782 0 74,782 75,000 218
74,782 Q 74,782 75,000 218
666,478 0 666,478 66,870 599,608
(103.8679) 0 {103,679} {103,679} 0

$ 562,799 $ 0 $ 562,799 $  (36,809) $ 590,608

e acco»%mmjc-}y noles wre an éﬂ{‘ey’ra/ fiwrd a/ these /@;mncz%z/ sterternents.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
NATURAL GAS DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Reconciliation of aperating income to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Operating Income (L.oss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities

Changes in assets and liabilities
Increase {Deocrease) in due to other funds
Increase (Decrease) in consumer deposits

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Operating transfers out

Net cash used for non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Cash flows from investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 1999

Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 2000

o7/ acaom/éar.vg/&}zy soles are an &rz/egm/  fraort o/ these /r‘:wa/)m'(:/ slatemends.
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$ 741,260

(107,836)
{9,300)

624,124

(74,782)
(74,782)

0

0

549,342
147,693

$ 697,035







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

STORMWATER FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash

Prepaid insurance
Account Receivable

Total Current Assets
PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Machinery & Equipment
Stormwater Projects

Less accumulated depreciation
Net Property, Plant & Equipment
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accrued salaries
Accrued vacation & sick leave
Due to Other Funds
Accounts Payable

Total Current Liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
GEFA note payable
GMA capital lease payable
Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT)
Retained earnings

Total Retained Earnings (Deficit)

Total Liabilities and Retained Earnings

e amoﬂymml&fy Holes @re an m&y/m/ /sz 0/ these fwmncz&z/ stalements,
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$ 262,079
16,608
312,681
591,458
454,342
3,368,018
3,822,360
133,476
3,688,884

$ 4,280,342

$ 5,957
45,643
386,335

4,335

442,270
2,193,769
127,105
2,320,874

2,763,144

1,617,198

1,617,198

$ 4,280,342







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
STORMWATER FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED ]UNE 30, 2000

Adjustment

Actual on

to Budgetary  Budgstary

Variance
Favorable

Actual Basis Basis Budget {Unfavorable)
OPERATING REVENUES
Residential Upper Tier 195,098 195,008 § 195,600 $ 398
Residential Lower Tier 83,457 53,457 52,500 957
Non-Residential 1,140,772 1,140,772 911,000 229,772
GEFA Non-Point Source a 1,905,237 1,905,237 1,750,700 154,537
GEMA Grant 565,850 565,850 578,000 (12,150)
Other Revenues 65,467 65,467 162,000 {96,533)
Total Operating Revenues 2,021,544 1,905,237 3,926,781 3,649,800 276,981
OPERATING EXPENSES
Stormwater Adminisiration
Personnsl Services & Benefits 145,339 145,339 155,091 9,752
Purchased & Conlract Services 45,867 b 602,113 647,980 393,005 {254,885)
Supplies 23,080 23,080 17,078 (6,002)
Capital Outlays 0 22,000 22,000
Other Costs 1] 044 044
Debt Service d 31,391 31,391 23,860 {7,531
Total 214,286 633,504 847,790 612,068 (235,722)
Stormwater Operations
Personne! Services & Benefits 265,924 265,924 260,088 (5,836}
Purchased & Contract Services 58,042 b 64,399 122,441 48,714 (73,727)
Supplies 96,339 96,339 46,563 {49,776)
Capital Outlays ¢ 2,627,285 2,627,285 2,371,330 {255,955)
Deht Service d 20,049 20,049 14,719 (5,330)
Total 420,305 2,711,733 3,132,038 2,741,414 {380,624}
Non-Departmental
Personnel Services & Benefits o 0 2,120 2,120
Purchased & Contract Services 14,404 14,404 23,532 9,128
Interfund & Interdepartmental 158,800 158,800 140,000 {(18,800)
Charges
Depreciation & Amortization 98.893 e (98.893) 0 4]
Total 272,097 (98,893) 173,204 165,652 {7,552)
Totat Opserating Expenses 006.688 3,246,344 4,153,032 3.519,134 (633,898}
Operating Income (L.oss) 1,114,856 (1,341,107} (2286,251) 130,666 (356,917)

@C’/L accosy zrn%éﬁg Holes are ar r}néyra/ /za/;zJ o/ these ]ﬁnaﬁcdz/ aleelements,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

STORMWATER FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,
AND CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS
ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000 (Continued)

Non-Operating Revenues
{Expenses)
Investment income
Debt service

Total Non-Operating
Revenues
Expenses
Income (loss) before other
Financing uses

Other financing uses

Net profit (loss}

Contributed capital & retained
eamings June 30, 1999

Contributed capital & relained
earnings June 30, 2000

o Ao To

Adjustmentto  Actual on Variance
Budgetary Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basis Basis Budget {Unfavorable)
1,798 1,798 1,000 (798)
{38403 £ 38,403 0
{36,605} 38,403 1,798 1,000 {798}
1,078,251 {1,302,704) (224,453) 131,666 (357,715)
0 0 0 0 0
1,078,251 (1,302,704} {224,453) 131,666 (357,715)
438,947 438,947 438,947
$ 1,517,198 $ (1,302,704) $ 214,494 § 570613 § {357,715)

- The City of Griffin budgets loan proceeds as a revenue item,
- The City of Griffin budgets engineering expenses in relation to capital improvements as an expense item.
- The City of Griffin budgels capital outlays as an expense item.

- The City of Griffin budgets principal and interest as an expense item.

- The City of Griffin does-not budget for depreciation expense.

- The City of Griffin does not budgst for accrued interest on outstanding debt.

O accampraning nolas axe an indegral frart of these bnancial stalements,
i
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
ENTERPRISE FUND
STORMWATER DEPARTMENT
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Reconciliation of operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities
Operating income {loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) Decrease in prepaid insurance
{Increase) Decrease in due from other funds
Increase (Decrease) in acorued expenses
Increase (Decrease) compensated absences
Increase (Decrease) in due to other funds
Increase (Decrease) in accrued interest payable

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financingactivities
Proceeds from GEFA note payable
Interest expense
Fixed asset acquisitions
Principal payments on capital lease

Net cash provided {used) by capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
investment income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash
Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 1989

Cash and restricted cash, June 30, 2000

e (ZOC‘G??%(Z?{:;{W noles are an drz{egﬂz/  frevit o/ hese ﬁmmcc%z/ statemenés.
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$1,114,856

98,803

(312,681)
(5,666)
50,647

8,216
21,795
288,608
31,645

1,296,313
0
1,905,236

(38,403)
(3,289,581)

{44,682)

(1,467,430)

1,798

1,798

kN

(169,319)

431,398

$ 262,079







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

SOLID WASTE FUND
BALANCE SHEET

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Prepaid Insurance
Due from other funds
Total Current Assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

infrastruciure
Machinery & Equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Net property and equipmeit
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS
LIABILITIES
Current maturities
Accounts payable

Accrued salaries
Compensated absences

Long - term debt
Total liabilities
RETAINED EARNINGS

Reserved
Unreserved

Total retained earnings

Total Liabilities and Retained Earnings

Fhe acwm/mﬂy&'nd(p noles are an Jn&y;zz/  frard o/ Hhese fma,mx'a/ slalenternds.
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$ 334,937
17,817

5,353

358,107

830,699
4,098 313

4,929,012
3,175,983
1,753,029

$ 2,111,136

$ 175811
44,257
26,529

408,640
655,237
—£63.863

1,319,100

315,604
476,442

— 792,036

$ 2,111,136







SOLID WASTE FUND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

OPERATING REVENUES
Residential Service
Transfer Station Fees
Industrial - Commercial Service
Disposal Fees
C & D Landfull
Local Waste Surcharge -

Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Office of the Director
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total

Commercial Collection
Persannel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total

Residential Collection
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplles
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total

Maintenance Shop
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays

Total

Reimb.

Adjustment Actual on Variance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable

Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorable}
$ 1,018,414 $ 1,018,414 § 1,317,060 § (208,648)
484,625 484,625 415,400 69,225
1,509,535 1,509,535 1,215,000 294,535
461,161 461,161 350,000 111,161
225,704 225,704 400,000 {174,296)
0 25,000 {25,000}
3,699,439 3,699,439 3,722,460 {23,021)
166,435 166,435 175,399 8,964
8,511 8,511 15,700 7,189
28115 28,115 38,200 10,085
a 5,428 5,428 1,500 (3,928)

b 25,357 25,357 27,800 2,243

203,061 30,785 233,846 258,399 24,5653
140,958 140,958 156,198 15,241
274,586 274,586 229,500 (45,086)
61,808 61,808 36,350 (25,458)
a 57,165 57,165 40,600 (17,165)
3,313 1%5.030 18.343 0 {18,343)
480,665‘ 72,195 552,860 462,049 (90,811)
397,451 397,451 529,419 131,968
137,791 137,791 159,300 21,509
59,594 59,594 36,950 (22,644)
a 1,485 1,485 {1,485)

2419b 28,688 32,007 46,850 14,843
597,255 31,073 628,328 772,519 144,181
127,324 127,324 181,502 54,178
15,637 15,637 7.300 {8,337)

8,399 8,399 10,000 1,601
25,050 25.050

151,360 0 151,360 223,852 72,492

O%e accam/mmd(&;ey noles are an cbz(egya/  frard o/ these ﬁm&m&/ stalements.
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SOLID WASTE FUND

CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED

EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Closed Sanitary Landfill
Purchased & Cantract Services
Supplies

Total

G & D Landfill
Perscnnel Services & Benefils
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total

Transfer Station
Personnal Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total

Yard Waste
Personnsl Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies
Capital Outlays
Debt Service

Total
Animal Conrol
Personnel Services & Benefits

Purchased & Contract Services
Supplies

Total
Non-Departmental
Personnel Services & Benefits
Purchased & Contract Services
Depreciation & Amortization
Debt Service
Total
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income (Loss)

Adjustment

Actual on

to Budgetary Budgetary

Variance
Favorable

Actual Basis Basis Budget (Unfavorabie)

18,459 18,459 25,200 6,741

0 200 200

18,459 0 18,459 25,400 6,941

109,064 109,064 131,799 22,735

57,493 57,493 73,850 16,357

26,535 26,535 29,300 2,765

a 3,725 3,725 4,000 275

5071 b 63,897 68,968 74,000 5,032

198,163 67,622 265,785 312,949 47 164

167,083 167,083 182,210 15,127
470,945 470,945 312,300 {158,645)
67,486 67,486 33,100 {(34,386)
a 2,886 2,886 1,000 {1,886)

2,271 b 27,270 29.541 34.800 5,259
707,785 30,156 737,941 563,410 (174,531)

413,784 413,784 492,210 78,426

42,744 42,744 94,898 52,154
60,336 60,336 53,900 (6,436)
a 1,712 1,712 (1,712)

1313 b 11,633 12,946 21,706 8,760

518,177 13,345 531,522 662,714 131,192

81,473 81,473 100,250 18,777

32,402 32,402 44,550 12,148
8413 8413 11,300 2.887

122,288 0 122,288 156,100 33,812
394,111 394,111 40,700 {353,411)
23,131 23,131 85,600 62,469
401,596 ¢ (401,596) 0 0
8,706 d 104,554 113,260 80,200 {33.060)
827.544 (297.042) 530,502 206,500 (324,002}
3,824,757 (51.866) __3.772,8H 3,643,892 {128,990
{125,318) 51,866 (73,452) 78,568 (152,020)

e ecompranmying nolos wre an inlegral, of these financial satements.
¢ 4 7
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SOLID WASTE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED
EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Adjustment  Actual on Variance
to Budgetary  Budgetary Favorable
Actual Basls Basls Budget (Unfavorable)
Non-Operating Revenues
(Expenses)
Investment Income 1,691 1,691 0 1,691
Deht Service
Total Non-Operating
Revenues
Expenses 1,691 1,691 g 1,691
Income (loss) hefore other
Financing uses {123,627) 51,866 (71,761) 78,568 {150,329)
Tolal other financing uses 0 o 0 0 0
Net profit (loss) {123,627) 51,866 {71,761} 78,568 {150,329)
Contributed capital & retained
earnings June 30, 1999 0 0 0 0~ 0
Prior Period Adjustment 915,663 0 915,663 915,663 g
Contributed capital & retained
earnings as restated, June 30, 915,663 0 015,663 915,663 0
1999
Contributed capital & retained
earnings June 30, 2000 $ 792,036 $ 51,866 $ 843,002 $ 994,231 § {150,329}

a - The City budgets for capital outlays as an expense.
b - The Cily budgets for principal paid on debt as an expense.
¢ - The City does not budget for depreciation expense.

e acoczmﬁargyw’y noles wre an &)d%gmf /éaod a/ theze ,&:MMJ slerlesnends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
SOLID WASTE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN RETAINED

EARNINGS - ACTUAL COMPARED TO BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Reconciliation of operating income ta net cash
provided by operating activities

Operating income (loss)

Adjustment to reconcile operating income to net
cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation
Changes in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in prepaid insurance
{Increase) decrease in due from other funds
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued salaries
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from non-capital financing activities
Cash flows from capital and related financing activities
Principal payments on capital leases
Proceeds from GEMA capital lease
Fixed asset acquisitions
Prior period adjustment to record beginning halances

Net cash provided {used) by capital and refated financing
activities

Cash flows from investing activities
investment income

Net cash provided by investing activities
Net increase (decroase) in cash
Cash, June 30, 1999

Cash, June 30, 2000

Fhe awoﬁ;ém%«,}g noles are an me‘cy-m/ /za/rd‘ 0/ Hhese /mecckz/ slealemends.
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$ (125,318)

401,596

(17,817)
(5,353)
44,257
26,529

408,640

732,534
0
(210,849)
360,778

(72,401)
(476.816)

(399,288)

1,691

R

1,691
334,937
0

$ 334,037







CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

FIDUCIARY FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2000

Employee Cemetery Mausoleumn

Aid Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Tolals
ASSETS
Cash - Checking and Money Market $ 110831 § 24,07 $ 8,440 § 143,342
Certificates of Deposit and Investments 23,882,971 1,008,458 225,400 25,206,829
Land 94,735 94,735
Due from other funds 3,012 3,012

X Total Assets $ 23996814 § 1,217,264 $ 233840 $ 25447918

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities $ 0 % 0 $ 0 3 0
1‘ Fund Balance, Appropriated 23,996,814 1,217,264 233,840 25447 918
‘ Total Liabilittes and Fund Balance $ 23006814 § 1,217264 § 233,840 § 25,447,918

I ll e aocoy)y’zang;dﬁy notes are an r/'n{a[;r/raf /éwrf a/ Hhese /r:?mm%u/ sliatemends,
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
FIDUCIARY FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
TRANSFERS AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

REVENUES

Interest & dividends on investments
Gain (loss) on securities
Contributions from other funds
Sales of lots

Contribution from Airport
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues
EXPENDITURES
Peansion paymernts
Bank charges
Professional fees

Total Expenditures
Excess of revenue over expenditures
Transfers to other funds
Excess of revenue over expenditures
and

transfers

Fund balance, beginning of year

Fund balance, end of year

Employee Cemaetery Mausoleum

Aid Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Totals
$ 1,089,154 $ 53,370 $ 11,600 § 1,154,133
681,081 681,081
1,565,108 1,565,108
20,078 20,078
12,183 12,183
3,850 3,850
3,347,526 77,298 11,609 3,436,433
1,300,152 0 1,300,152
0
64,273 5,444 69,717
1,364,425 5,444 0 1,368,869
1,083,101 71,854 11,609 2,066,564
0 70,166 0 70,166
1,083,101 1,688 11,609 1,996,398
22,013,713 1,215,676 222,231 23,451,520
$23.996,814 § 1.217.264 $ 233,840 § 265447918

e acoom/ea—;g’wbz‘? soles ave on r'mézg/ra./ ﬁa/ri a/ hose /Llymmszad?z&menéz.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
FIDUCIARY FUND
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000

Reconciliation of operating income
fo net cash provided by operating
activities:

Operating income
Changes in assets and liabilities

{(Increase) Decrease in due from
ather funds

Net cash provided by operating
activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing
activities:

Operating transfers out

Net cash provided by (used for)
non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Land Acquisition
Interest on investments

Gain {loss) on securities

Net cash provided by investing
activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash

Cash and Restricted Cash,
Beginning of Year

Cash and Restricted Cash,
End of Year

e m»ymgyz}ng neles are an M@mz /éawi o/ Ghese /&lﬁafm}z/ sletements.

il

Employee Cemetery Mausoleum Total Memo
Aid Fund Trust Fund Trust Fund Only
212,666 $ 18,484 § 0 $ 23,350
{3,012} 50,087 47.075
209,854 68,571 0 278,425
0 (70,166) 0 {70,166)
0 (70,166) 0 {70,166)
0 0 0 0
1,089,154 53,370 11,609 1,154,133
681,081 0 8 681,081
1,770,235 53,370 11,609 1,835,214
1,980,089 51,775 11,609 2,043,473
22,013,713 1,070,754 222,231 23,306,698
$23.093.802 §$1.122520 $§ 233840 $25350.171
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2000
General Fixed Assets
Land $ 2,243,452
Buildings 6,989,621
Street paving and bridges 4,873,511
Equipment 11,828,270
Total General Fixed Assets $ 25,034,754
Investment in General Fixed Assets $ 25,034,754

e aoco—m/iaw{y&;g noles ave an %ffe‘gp)fa/ feard 0/ Hhese ﬁn{mc{'ﬂ/ slalerends.
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CITY OF GRIFFIN, GEORGIA
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2000
Reclassifications  Deidt Service
Balance & Fund Balance
June 30, 1999 QObligations Malurities Ogperations June 30, 2000
Amount available in
Debt Service Fund 5 3B % $ 0 % B % 0
Amount o be provided
for retirement of long-
term debt 2,234,727 1,081,918 0 1,152,809
Total available and
to be provided $ 2,234,763 % 3 1,081,918 § 36 $ 1,152,809
General long-term debt
i payable:
Capital L.ease Obligation $§ 2234763 $ $ 1,081,918 & 36 $ 1,152,809

e accomfiaiiying notes are an r}z&-‘(fmf frart o/ Hhease /?)mz!a'm/ statemends.
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GREENWAY, SMITH, HAISTEN & HOWELL, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
GRIFFIN, GEORGIA

REFORT ON COMPLIANCE AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT
AUDITING STANDARDS

The Mayor and City Commission
The City of Griffin
Griffin, Georgia

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of The City of Griffin,
Georgia as of and for the year ended June 30, 2000, and have issued our report
thereon dated January 5, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with generaily
accepted Auditing standards and the standards applicable to financial audits contained
in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United
States.

Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The City of Griffin, Georgia
general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination
of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, accordingly, we do not express such
an opinion. The results of our test disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered The City of Griffin, Georgia internal
control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the
purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and not
to provide assurance on the internal control over financial reporting. Our consideration
of the internal control over financial reporting would not necessarily disclose all matters
in the internal control over financial reporting that might be material weaknesses. A
material weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the
internal control components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose
financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected withina timely period
by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted
no matters involving the internal control over financial reporting and its operation that
we consider to be material weaknesses, However, we noted other matters involving
the internal dontrol over financial reporting that we have reported to management of
The City of Griffin, Georgia in a separate letter dated January 5, 2001.







This report is intended for the information of the audit committee, management, and
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities. However, this report is a matter
of public record and its distribution is not limited.

MMIMW&#%&

January 5, 2001






